Important Safety Notice

InSinkErator Announces Voluntary Corrective Action for Single Outlet SinkTop Switches.

Hazard:

If water gets into the electrical controls, it can cause a short circuit and poses a potential fire hazard.

What to do:

Check to see if you have an affected unit and go online at: <u>https://insinkeratorsafetynotice.expertinguiry.com</u> to order a replacement SinkTop Switch Kit.

Or, contact via telephone toll-free at 855-215-5695 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday.

Models Affected

SKU 1002169620 / Internet # 300432614 / UPC 050375021353

Model ID: STS-SOSN



Online Only: Internet # 207170752 / UPC 050375020738



Post until 7/1/2018